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DATE: June 17, 2025 

TO: Michigan Prosecutors Offices 

FROM:  Gail Krieger, State Division Administrator 

RE: FY26 Allocation Letter 

CC: Megan Mezel, Grant Manager 

 
The Victim Rights Unit of the Division of Victim Services (MDHHS) is pleased to share with the Genesee 
County Prosecutors Office your new allocated amount of $407,096 for fiscal year 2026.  
Please note the breakdown of funding categories below equaling your total allocation amount above: 
 

• Victim Rights General Grant Funding: $395,994 
• Direct Victim Needs (Client Assistance-All Other): $11,102 

Your Victim Rights programs Direct Victim Needs amount is $11,102. Victim Rights Programs are required 
to use this amount on direct victim needs as outlined in the attached revised DVN expenditures document. 
We strongly encourage the use of DVN funds for the victims in your county. 

Please note that the allocated amounts are dependent upon increased revenue into the Michigan 
Crime Victim Rights Fund or increased investments into Crime Victims’ Rights Sustaining funding in 
the State of Michigan Budget. 

If you have any questions, comments, or concerns about your allocation please do not hesitate to 
contact Megan Mezel (MezelM@michigan.gov). 

 
Yours in advocacy, 
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